From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2016 11:49
To: 'Maeve Thornton'

Subject: RE: [T058730001] RE: RE: Simon Cordell
Dear Maeve

Thank you for the reply email is there anyway someone can find out who is dealing with this please, | know Graeme got Kerimk
to stand in for the interview but when | asked him he has said he is not dealing with this as it not his area of law. Jaspal Singh
was the person who was at court. | have tried to find out who is dealing with this by phone and email and no one is getting back
to us. | really need to know who is dealing with this so | can get an update as to what is going on.

Best Regards

Lorraine

From: Maeve Thornton [mailto:maevet@Duncanlewis.com]
Sent: 18 October 2016 11:35

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: [T058730001] RE: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine

I am not dealing with your son’s case in this matter.
As you can recall both myself and Graeme Rothwell were unable to represent your son on the day in question as the police
were not ready for Interview .

Yours sincerely

Maeve Thornton
Solicitor

DDI: 020 7014 7344
Fax: 020 3119 0746
Branch: Croydon
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 17 October 2016 22:19

To: Jaspal Singh; Kerim Kumbariji; Graeme Rothwell; Maeve Thornton
Subject: [T058730001] RE: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi

| was wondering if there was any update to the below email, | am also still wondering who is dealing with my case so that | can
make contract.

Regards




